WARWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT VICTIM DIRECTORY

99 Veterans Memorial Drive Warwick, Rhode Island 02886-4617 (401) 468 - 4200

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Alcohol & Drugs	1-4	
Batterers Intervention		
Counseling	7-14	
Courts		
Court Advocacy	18-19	
Domestic Violence		
Elderly	22-23	
Family Resources		
Homeless Shelters		
Homicide Bereavement	28-29	
Legal Services	30-32	
Medical Assistance		
People with Disabilities	34	
Protection Orders		
Senior Centers	37	
Sexual Assault	38	
Veterans	39	
Victim Compensation	40-41	
Inmate		
Information	42Hotlines	
43-4	7 Web	
Sites	48-49	

Alcohol & Drugs

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Group Of Rhode Island

Address: 106 Rolfe Square Room

Room 200

Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone/Fax Number: 401-781-0044

Office Hours: 24 hour answering services, T (2-4), W on occasion, Th (12-2)

Email Address: questions@al-anon-alateen-rhodeisland.org Website: http://www.al-anon-alateen-rhodeisland.org/

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, French available on website

Population Served: Families of Alcoholics

CODAC

Address: 1052 Park Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone Number: 401-461-5056

Office Hours: M, T & Th (9:00 – 8:00) W & F (9:00 – 5:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Creole, French Population Served: Substance Abusers (adolescents and adults)

Fee Charged: \$70/week; sliding scale; most insurance; medical; Rite Care Services Provided: Outpatient alcohol and substance abuse counseling; batterers

intervention education groups; Methadone maintenance;

detoxification

Comprehensive Community Action Program

Address: 311 Doric Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone Number: 401-461-4640 Fax Number: 401-467-9030 Web Address: www.comcap.org Office Hours: M-F(9:00- 5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cambodian Population Served: Children, adolescents, adults and families

Fee Charged: Third party, sliding scale

Services Provided: Drug and alcohol counseling, sexual abuse and trauma counseling;

psychiatric consultation – appointment necessary

Food Bank: M - F(10:00 - 1:00)

Family Services Inc.

Address: 55 Hope Street Providence, R.I. 02906

Phone Number: 401- 294-6138 Fax Number: 401- 854-0012

Web Address: http://familyserviceri.org

Email: www.hrcfamilyservices

Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-8:00) F (8:30-5:00); Sat. (9:00-2:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Laotion, Hmong, Thai, Creole

Fee Charged: Insurance; Rite Care, Medicaid; Medicare

Services Provided: Group homes, parent education; foster care; medical health &

substance abuse treatment & prevention programs

The Kent Center

Address: 300 Centerville Road

Suite 301S

Warwick, R.I. 02886

Phone Number: 401-732-5656 Hotline Number: 401-738-4300

TTY(TDD) Number: 1-800-745-5555

Fax Number: 401-738-8634

Web Address: www.thekentcenter.org

Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-8:00) Fri (8:30-4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese

Fee Charged: Sliding scale for those who apply; most insurance accepted

Service Provided: Mental health & substance abuse counseling; crisis intervention;

elderly, adult, youth and family; 24 hours emergency services;

psychiatric services

MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving)

Address: 2 Regency Plaza

Suite #3

Providence, R.I. 02903 Phone Number: 401-421-0800

Hotline Number: 1-800-242-MADD

Fax Number: 401-421-8998 E-mail: gabbate@maddri.com Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:30)

Population Served: Victims of drunk driving and their families

Services Provided: Victim support; court accompaniment; youth education; public

awareness; legislative enhancement

The Providence Center

Address: 530 North Main Street

Providence, R.I. 02904 520 Hope Street Providence, R.I. 02906

Phone Number: 401- 276-4020

Hotline: 401-274-7111 (24 hr. emergency services); 1-800-456-0300

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-274-2599 Web Address: www.providencecenter.org

Office Hours: T-Th (8:30 - 4:30)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Laotion, Cambodian

Services Provided: Outpatient mental health and substance abuse/ addictions counseling;

sexual abuse

Rhode Island Alcoholics Anonymous Central Services Committee

Address: 410 North Broadway East Providence, R.I. 02914 Phone Number: 401-438-8860 Hotline: 1-800-438-8860 (24 hrs.); 800-439-8860 (24 hrs.)

Website: www.rhodeisland-aa.org Languages Spoken: English only Office Hours: M-F (9:30 -4:00)

Services Provided: Support; information and referrals

Rhode Island Council on Alcoholism and Other Drug Dependence

Address: 500 Prospect Street Pawtucket, R.I. 02860

Phone Number: 401-725-0410

Hotline: 1-866-252-3784 or 1-866-ALC-DRUG

Fax Number: 401-725-0768 Website: www.ricaodd.com E-mail: info@ricaodd.org Office Hours: M-F (9:00-4:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish referral

Service Provided: Information and referral; recovery housing

Neurofeedback and Counseling Center Address: 120 Wayland Ave.

Suite #1

Providence, R.I. 02906

Phone Number: 401-709-9497 (messages are checked frequently and emergency

calls will be answered immediately)

Fax Number: 401-709-3776

E-mail Address: nhetherington@cox.net
Office Hours: M-F(8-8), S(8-6)Fees Charged: Most insurance is accepted

Services Provided: Neurofeedback for relief of symptoms due to post traumatic stress

disorder (PTSD) and trauma, depression anxiety; grief counseling; separation and divorce counseling; couples counseling; alcoholics

anonymous

Batterers Intervention

RI Batterers Intervention Program Address: 1052 Park Avenue

Cranston, RI 02910

Phone Number: 401 – 275-5030 Fax Number: 401 – 275-5031 Office Hours: M – Th (9-8), F (9-5)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Creole, French Population Served: Substance Abusers (adolescents and adults)

Fee Charged: \$70/week; sliding scale; most insurance; medical; Rite Care

Services Provided: Drug Free, Detox, DV Group

RI Batterers Intervention Program Address: 349 Huntington Ave.

Providence, RI 02909

Phone Number: 401 – 275-5030 Fax Number: 401 – 275-5031

Office Hours: M-F (6-4:30), weekends (7-10:30am)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Creole, French Population Served: Substance Abusers (adolescents and adults)

Fee Charged: \$70/week; sliding scale; most insurance; medical; Rite Care

Services Provided: Methadone Maintenance, Detox, DV Group

Family Violence Intervention Address: 941 Park Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02910

Telephone Number: 401-941-3200

Fax Number: 401-781-1062

Services Provided: Family violence intervention program

Feedback

Address: 2845 Post Road

Suite #218 Craik Building

Warwick, R.I. 02886

Telephone Number: 401-738-7382

Fax Number: 401-738-7385

Kent House, Inc

Address: 2020 Elmwood Avenue

Warwick, R.I. 02888

Telephone Number: 401-781-2700

Fax Number: 401-781-2790

TTY (TDD) Number: 401 – 467-5733

Services Provided: Outpatient alcohol and substance abuse education groups, anger

management education groups, Batterer's Intervention Program, relapse prevention groups, recovery awareness group, adolescent

substance abuse group, family group

Vantage Point

Address: 1 James P. Murphy Highway

Suite #103

West Warwick, R.I. 02893

Telephone Number: 401-615-0648

Fax Number: 401-463-3990

Services Provided: Prison and community based programs to assure continuity of

domestic violence psychoeducation, 8 week Batterers Intervention

Programs for both men and women

Counseling

Children's' Friend and Service Address: 153 Summer Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Numbers: 401-276-4300 Fax Number: 401-331-3285

Office Hours: M, F (8:30 - 5:00) T, W, Th (8:30 - 7:30)

Languages Spoken: English, Portuguese, Spanish Population Served: Children and Families

Fees Charged: Some have no client fee, sliding scale available

Service Provided: Early Head Start; family counseling; adoption/foster care; family

support & preservation; child care; training; early intervention

CODAC

Address: 33 College Hill Road

Warwick, R.I. 02886

Phone Number: 401-461-5056

Office Hours: M (1:00-8:00) T & W (3:00 – 8:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Creole, French Population Served: Substance Abusers (adolescents and adults)

Fee Charged: \$70/week; sliding scale; most insurance; medical; Rite Care Services Provided: Outpatient alcohol and substance abuse counseling; batterers

intervention education groups; Methadone maintenance;

detoxification

Comprehensive Community Action Program

Address: 311 Doric Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone Number: 401-781-3990, 401-461-4640

Fax Number: 401-467-9030 Web Address: www.comcap.org

Office Hours: M-F (9:00- 5:00) – Clinical some evenings / call to inquire

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Cambodian

Fee Charged: Third party, sliding scale

Services Provided: Drug and alcohol counseling, sexual abuse and trauma counseling

Department of Children Youth and Families

Address: 101 Friendship Street

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-528-3500

Hotline Number: 1–800–742–4453 (24 hours)

TTY (TDD) Number: 401 – 222-5803

Fax Number: 401- 528-3590

Email: DCYF@state.ri.gov Office Hours: M-F (8:30- 4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population served: Abused or neglected children and their families

Service Provided: Court accompaniment; transportation; legal representation;

counseling; information and referral; placement in residential

facilities

Department Of Elderly Affairs Address: 35 Howard Avenue

Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401 - 462-3000 Hotline Number: 401 - 462-0555 Fax Number: 401 - 462-0545 Office Hours: M-F (8:30 - 4:00)

Languages Spoken: English; Spanish and Portuguese available on request

Service Provided: Support, information and referral; coordination of services to prevent

further abuse, counseling; respite; intervention; nutrition housing;

home care

Elizabeth Buffum Chase Center

Address: P.O. Box 9476 Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-738-9700

Hotline: 401-738- 1700 Fax Number: 401- 738- 1713

Web Address: http://ebccenter.org E-mail Address: info@ebccenter.org

Office Hours: Business, M-F (9-5); Residential, 24hrs daily

Fee Charged: Shelter only, \$1.00/day per person Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Safe shelter; individual and group counseling; family therapy;

children's art therapy (in-shelter only); District & Family court advocacy; professional training; in school programs (grades K –

12) and transitional housing

Family Services Inc. Address: 55 Hope Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 294 - 6138 Fax Number: 401- 854-0012 E-mail: http://familyserviceri.org

Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-8:00) F (8:30-5:00); Sat. (9:00-2:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Laotion, Hmong, Thai, Creole

Fee Charged: Insurance; Rite Care, Medicaid; Medicare

Services Provided: Group homes, parent education; foster care; medical health &

substance abuse treatment & prevention programs

Jewish Family Service

Address: 229 Waterman Street

Providence, R.I. 02906

Phone Number: 401-331-1244; emergency pager: 401-221-0680

Fax Number: 401- 331-5772

Web Address: http://jfsri.org
Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:30)
Fee Charged: Sliding scale

Services Provided: We are a sectarian agency, but we see people of all faiths. Counseling,

information and referral

The Kent Center

Address: 300 Centerville Road

Suite 301S

Warwick, R.I. 02886

Phone Number: 401-732-5656 Hotline Number: 401-738-4300

TTY (TDD) Number: 1-800-745-5555

Fax Number: 401-738-8634

Web Address: www.thekentcenter.org

Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-8:00) Fri (8:30-4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese

Fee Charged: Sliding scale for those who apply; most insurance accepted

Service Provided: Mental health & substance abuse counseling; crisis intervention;

elderly, adult, youth and family; 24 hours emergency services;

psychiatric services

NRI Community Services Address: 80 Summit Street Pawtucket, R.I. 02860 Phone Number: 401-728-4010

Hotline Number: 401-235-7120 (24 hour Emergency services and crisis

intervention)

Fax Number: Mental Health, Adult: 767-9177; Children: 767-9107

Web Address: www.NRICommunityServices.org
Office Hours: Varies by program; weekend and evening hours

Languages Spoken: Multiple translations available

Population Served: Victims and perpetrators of sexual and physical abuse Fees Charged: Varies by program and service; no fee services available

Services Provided: Mental health substance abuse counseling; post trauma counseling;

elder case management, education and training

The Providence Center Address: 90 Plain Street

Providence, R.I. 02903 (Talbot Treatment Center)

Phone Number: 401- 276-4000; First appointments 401-276-4020 Hotline: 401-7111 (24 hr. emergency services); 1-800-456-0300

TTY (TDD) Number: 401 – 274-2599 Web Address: www.providencecenter.org

Office Hours: T-Th (8:30 - 8:00); M, F (8:30 - 6:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Laotion, Cambodian

Fees Charged: Sliding scale, third party

Services Provided: Counseling

The Providence Center

Address: 530 North Main Street

Providence, R.I. 02904

Phone Number: 401- 276-4000

Hotline: 401-274-7111 (24 hr. emergency services); 1-800-456-0300

TTY (TDD) Number: 401 – 274-2599 Web Address: www.providencecenter.org

Office Hours: T-Th (8:30 - 8:00); M, F (8:30 - 6:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese, Laotion, Cambodian

Fees Charged: Sliding scale

Services Provided: Outpatient mental health and substance abuse/ addictions counseling;

sexual abuse

Rhode Island Alcoholics Anonymous Central Services Committee

Address: 410 North Broadway East Providence, R.I. 02914 Phone Number: 401-438-8860

Hotline: 1-800-438-8860; 800-439-8860 (24 hrs.)

Languages Spoken: English only Office Hours: M-F (9:30 -4:00)

Services Provided: Support; information and referrals

Rhode Island Council on Alcoholism and Other Drug Dependence

Address: 500 Prospect Street Pawtucket, R.I. 02860

Phone Number: 401-725-0410 Hotline: 1-866-252-3784 Fax Number: 401-725-0768 E-mail: info@ricaodd.org Office Hours: M-F (9:00-4:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish referral

Service Provided: Information and referral; recovery housing

Rhode Island Office of Rehabilitation Services

Address: 40 Fountain Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-421-7005

TTY (TDD) Number: 401 – 421-7016 Web Address: www.ors.ri.gov

E-mail: rcarroll@ors.state.ri.us Office Hours: M-F (8:30- 4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Individuals with disabilities

Rhode Island Victim's Advocacy and Support Center (RIVASC)

Address: 875 Oaklawn Avenue

Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401-943-9266 Fax Number: 401-944-8065 Web Address: www.rivasc.org

E-mail: rivasc@att.net

Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00) Languages Spoken: English

Population Served: Survivors and victims of all violent crimes

Services Provided: Crisis intervention; information, referrals and case management;

criminal justice advocacy; financial recovery assistance;

community outreach program; adult & children homicide support group; education and training; restorative justice program; court

accompaniment; speaker's bureau

St. Mary's House for Children Shepherd Program

Address: 135 Norwood Avenue

Cranston, R.I. 02905

Phone Number: 401-784-3530 Fax Number: 401-784-3549 Web Address: www.smhfc.org

Office Hours: M (8:30-4:30), T, W, Th (8:30 – 6:30), F (8:30-4:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Sexually abused victims; individuals with sexual behaviors problems,

and juvenile sex offenders

Services Provided: Home based services; foster care; DAS evals; individual, group, and family therapy; sexual abuse and juvenile sex offender assessments

Crossroads Rhode Island Address: 160 Broad Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-521-2255

Hotline: 401-351-6500 (helpline) or 1-800-367-2700; 401-521-7233 (safeline-runaway

youth)

Fax Number: 401-421-7410 E-mail: www.crossroadsri.org Office Hours: Open 24 hours/365 days a year Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese

Population Served: People in crisis who are in transition or are homeless; runaways Services Provided: Crisis intervention; counseling; street outreach; information and referrals; medical and dental; employment training and placement

Vets Center/ Department of Veterans Affairs

Address: 2038 Warwick Avenue

Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-739-0167

Hotline: 401-273-7100 (VA medical center)

Fax Number: 401-739-7705

E-mail: berne.greene@med.va.gov

Office Hours: M-F (8:30-5:00); evenings by appointment only

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: All combat veterans Vietnam era veterans, sexual trauma/ harassment

victims

Services Provided: Information and referrals; counseling

Veterans Action Center - Rhode Island

Address: 250 Prairie Avenue Providence, R.I. 02905

Phone Number: 401-521-6710; 401-521-6711

Fax Number: 401- 454-4390

E-mail address: therispirit@aol.com
Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-4:30); F (8:30-1:00)

Population Served: Veterans of any war and their families

Service Provided: General information and referral; discharge reviews; job placement;

counseling; representative payee services

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal

justice information, 911 cell phones

Courts of Rhode Island

Supreme Court

Clerk & Office 401-222-3272

Administrative Office 401-222-3266

Superior Court Providence/Bristol 401-222-3250 Kent County 401-822-1311 Newport County 401-841-8330 Washington County 401-782-4121

Family Court Providence/Bristol 401-458-5320 Kent County 401-822-1600

District Court
First Division, Warren 401-458-5201
(in Providence)
Second Division, Newport 401-841-8350
Third Division, Kent 401-822-1771
Fourth Division, Wakefield 401-782-4131
Fifth Division, Pawtucket 401-458-5201
(in Providence)
Fifth Division, Woonsocket 401-458-5201
(in Providence)
Sixth Division, Providence 401-458-5201

Worker's Compensation 401-458-5000

Traffic Tribunal 401-222-8000

Sheriffs
Providence County 401-222-3510
Kent County 401-822-1763
Newport County 401-841-8300
Bristol County 401-253-3880
Washington County 401-782-4100

Attorney General
150 South Main Street
401-274-4400; Spanish ext. 2311
Providence, R.I. 02903

Attorney General, Department of (Victim Services Team) Address: Department of A.G., 150 South Main Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-274-4400; Spanish ext.2311

TTY(TDD)/Voice: 401-453-0414

Fax Number: 401-751-2860 Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: All crime victims Services Provided: Information and referral; personal support; court accompaniment; case status; notification

Central Registry (RI Superior Court) Address: 250 Benefit Street, Room 110

Providence, R.I, 02903 Phone Number: 401-222-2084

TTY (TDD) Number: 401-222-3269

Fax Number: 401-222-3022 Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:30) Languages Spoken: English only

Services Provided: Collection and disbursement of restitution owed to victims;

Assist victim with questions regarding their case

Office of the Child Advocate Address: 260 W. Exchange Street

Suite 002

Providence, R.I, 02903

Phone Number: 401-277-6650

Hotline Number: 1-800-RI CHILD (RI DCYF)

Fax Number: 401- 277-6652

Web address: http://www.child-advocate.state.ri.us

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Children in DCYF

Services Provided: Court advocacy; legal information and representation; for children in

DCYF care on claims for victim compensation

Justice Assistance

Address: 943 Park Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone Number: 401-781-7000 Fax Number: 401-781-1062

E-mail: Kbrown@JA.necoxmail.com Office Hours: M – F (8:30 – 4:30)

Website: www.rijustice.ri/gov/vcca/voca/justiceassistance.htm

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Victims of crime

Services Provided: Support; transportation; counseling information and referrals; access

restitution

Court Advocacy

Elizabeth Buffum Chase Center

Address: P.O. Box 9476 Warwick, R.I. 02889 Phone Number: 401-738-9700

Hotline: 401-738- 1700 Fax Number: 401- 738- 1713

Web Address: www.ebccenter.org E-mail Address: info@ebccenter.org

Office Hours: Business, M-F (9 - 5); Residential, 24hrs daily

Fee Charged: Shelter only, \$1.00/day per person Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Safe shelter; individual, family and group counseling; children's art

therapy (in shelter only); District & Family court advocacy; professional training; in school programs (grades K-12) and

transitional housing

Kent County Court Advocate

Address: Kent County Court House

222 Quaker Lane Warwick, R.I. 02886

Telephone Number: 401-822-6680

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence, misdemeanor offenses

Services Provided: Accompanies victims to court, makes referrals, assists with

restraining orders and legal paperwork, assists with misdemeanor

cases

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence and sexual assault

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal

justice information, 911 cell phones

Rhode Island Victim's Advocacy and Support Center (RIVASC)

Address: 875 Oaklawn Avenue

P.O. Box 20072 Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401-943-9266 Fax Number: 401-944-8065

Web Address: www.rijustice.ri/gov/vcca/voca/jahomicide.htm

E-mail: rivasc@att.net

Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish available upon request Population Served: Survivors and victims of all violent crimes

Services Provided: Crisis intervention; information, referrals and case management;

criminal justice advocacy; financial recovery assistance; community outreach program; adult & children homicide support group; education and training; restorative justice program; court accompaniment; speaker's bureau

Domestic Violence

Elizabeth Buffum Chase Center

Address: P.O. Box 9476 Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-738-9700

Hotline: 401-738- 1700 Fax Number: 401-738- 1713

Web Address: www.ebccenter.org E-mail Address: info@ebccenter.org

Office Hours: Business, M-F (9 - 5); Residential, 24hrs daily

Fee Charged: Shelter only, \$1.00/day per person Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Safe shelter; individual and group counseling; children's art therapy;

District & Family court advocacy; professional training; in school

programs (grades K - 12) and transitional housing

Kent County Court Advocate

Address: Kent County Court House

222 Quaker Lane Warwick, R.I. 02886

Telephone Number: 401-821-1757

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence, misdemeanor offenses

Services Provided: Accompanies victims to court, makes referrals, assists with

restraining orders and legal paperwork, assists with misdemeanor

cases

Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence (RICADV)

Address: 422 Poat Road Warwick, R.I, 02888 - 1524 Phone Number: 401- 467-9940

Hotline Number: 1-800-494-8100 (24 hr)

TTY (TDD) Number: 401-861-2760 (Women's Center)

Fax Number: 401-467-9943

Web Address: www.ricadv.org
Email Address ricadv@ricadv.org
Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Office – Spanish; Helpline - Multilingual

Population Served: Victims of Domestic Violence

Services Provided: Crisis intervention; support; advocacy; court and hospital

accompaniment; access restitution

RICADV Restraining Order Services Address: Garrahy Judicial Complex

One Dorrance Plaza Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-458-3372 Hotline: 1-800-494-8100 Fax Number: 401-458-3373

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 12:30) & (1:30-4:30)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Assist in completing application for temporary restraining orders;

Advocacy and support to victims in restraining order court

proceedings

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence and sexual assault

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal justice information, 911 cell phones, hospital and police interview

accompanienment

Elderly

Department Of Elderly Affairs Address: John O. Pastore Center

Benjamin Rush Building #55

35 Howard Avenue Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401- 462-3000 Hotline Number: 401- 462- 0555 Fax Number: 401-462-0545 Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00)

Languages Spoken: English; Spanish and Portuguese interpreters available on request Service Provided: Support, information and referral; coordination of services to prevent

further abuse, counseling; respite; intervention; nutrition housing;

home care

Elizabeth Buffum Chase Center

Address: P.O. Box 9476 Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-738-9700

Hotline: 401-738- 1700 Fax Number: 401- 738- 1713

Web Address: www.ebccenter.org E-mail Address: info@ebccenter.org

Office Hours: Business, M-F (9 - 5); Residential, 24hrs daily

Fee Charged: Shelter only, \$1.00/day per person Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Safe shelter; individual and group counseling; children's art therapy;

District & Family court advocacy; professional training; in school

programs (grades K - 12) and transitional housing

Federal Hill House Association Address: 9 Courtland Street Providence, R.I. 02909

Phone Number: (401) 421-4722 Fax Number: (401) 421-4725

Web Address: www.federalhillhouse.org

Email: FHH@FederalHillHouse.org Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Italian

Services Provided: Multipurpose community based agency; servicing toddlers to seniors;

job training, adult education and supportive services;

Family Resource, youth program

Legal Information and Referral Service for the Elderly

Address: 115 Cedar Street Providence, R.I. 02903-1035 Phone Number: 401-521-5040 TTY (TDD) Number: 401-421-1666

Fax Number: 401-421-2703

Email/Web Address: www.ribar.com/public/elderly.asp

Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: 60 years or older

Fee Charged: Free consultation fee up to 30 minutes, reduced fee and pro bono (free)

services for income – eligible seniors

Services Provided: Information and referral; assistance with almost any legal problem

Rhode Island Meals on Wheels

Address: 70 Bath Street Providence, R.I. 02908 Phone Number: 401-351-6700

Fax Number: 401-351-6724 Email: info@rimeals.org

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00) Languages Spoken: English only Population Served: Persons 60 years and older

Services Provided: Elderly case management; elderly neglect; elderly abuse

Family Resources

Child Support Enforcement Address: 77 Dorrance Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-222-2847

TTY (TDD) Number: 401-222-6287

Fax Number: 401-222-2887 Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Fees Charged: Public assisted families; free; all others \$20 application fee

Services Provided: Locate non-custodial parents; paternity establishment, medical

coverage, child support establishment and enforcement.

Children's' Friend and Service Address: 153 Summer Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Numbers: 401-276-4300 Fax Number: 401-331-3285

Office Hours: M, F (8:30 – 5:00) T, W, Th (8:30 – 7:30)

Languages Spoken: English, Portuguese, Spanish

Fees Charged: Some have no client fee, sliding scale available

Service Provided: Early Head Start; family counseling; adoption/foster care; family support & preservation; child care; training; early intervention

Department of Children Youth and Their Families

Address: 101 Friendship Street

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 528-3500

Hotline Number: 1-800-742-4453 (24 hrs)

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-222-5803

Fax Number: 401- 528-3590 Email Address: www.dcyf.ri.gov Office Hours: M-F (8:30- 4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population served: Abused or neglected children and their families

Service Provided: Court accompaniment; transportation; legal representation;

counseling; information and referral; placement in residential

facilities

Savis. Inc.

Address: 200 Tollgate Road Warwick, R.I. 02886-2717

Phone Number: 401-739-7217 Office Hours: M-F (8:00 – 8:00)

Population Served: Children, adults- victims of sexual abuse; offenders

Fees Charged: \$70-\$100 per hour Services Provided: Counseling

St. Mary's House for Children Shepherd Program

Address: 135 Norwood Avenue

Cranston, R.I. 02905

Phone Number: 401-784-3530 Fax Number: 401-784-3549 Web Address: www.smhfc.org

Office Hours: M (8:30 – 4:30), T W Th (8:30 – 6:30), F (8:30-4:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Sexually abused victims; individuals with sexual behaviors problems,

and juvenile sex offenders

Services Provided: Home based services; foster care; DAS evals; individual, group, and

family therapy; sexual abuse and juvenile sex offender assessments

Tides Family Services

Address: 215 Washington Street,

West Warwick, R.I. 02893

Phone Number: 401-822-1360 Fax Number: 401-823-4694 Web Address: www.tidesfs.org

E-mail Address: mail@tidesfs.org

Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00) Languages Spoken: English

Population Served: Youth and families

Services Provided: Counseling; outreach and tracking; crisis intervention; court

advocacy; alternative school program

West Bay Community Action, Inc. Address: 205 Buttonwoods Avenue

Warwick, R.I. 02893

Phone Number: 401-732-4660 TTY(TDD) Number: 401-738-8673

Fax Number: 401-739-2761

Web Address: www.westbaycap.org Office Hours: M- F (8:30 – 4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Low income and elderly

Geographic Area: Kent County

Services Provided: Child care; health care; emergency and social services; food and

employment programs

Youth Pride Services

Address: 171 Chestnut Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Telephone Number: 401-421-5626

Fax Number: 401-274-1990

Web Address: www.youthpride-ri.org E-mail Address: youth_pride@yahoo.com

Population Served: LGBTQQ Youth

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish available on request

Services Provided: Individual/ Family counseling, personal advocacy services; GED

Prep/ Academic Tutoring; Provide safe space where LGBTQQ

youth can be themselves freely

Homeless Shelters

House of Hope

Address: 65 Shippen Ave Warwick, R.I. 02888

Telephone Number: 401-463-3324 Fax Number: 401-463-3574

E-mail Address: www.warwickhouseofhope.com

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Homeless families in Warwick

Services Provided: Provides housing for the homeless families in the area

R.I. Family Shelter

Address: 165 Beach Ave

Warwick, R.I. 02889

Telephone Number: 401-739-8584 Fax Number: 401-739-9034

Web Address: www.rifamilyshelter.org E-mail Address: rifamilyshelter@aol.com

Population Served: Homeless families

Services Provided: 24 hour 7 day a week shelter for homeless families, referrals to

other community resources, special programs such as parenting

skills, substance abuse, health issues, and budgeting

Crossroads Rhode Island Address: 160 Broad Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 521-2255

Hotline: 401-351-6500(helpline) or 1-800-367-2700; 401-521-7233 (safeline-runaway

youth)

Fax Number: 401-421-7410

Web Address: www.crossroadsri.org
Office Hours: Open 24 hours/365 days a year

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese

Population Served: People in crisis who are in transition or are homeless; runaways Services Provided: Crisis intervention; counseling; street outreach; information and

referrals; medical and dental; employment training and placement

Homicide Bereavement

Day One (formerly known as

Sexual Assault & Trauma Resource Center of Rhode Island)

Address: 300 Richmond Street

Suite 205

Providence, R.I. 02903 - 4244 Phone Number: 401- 421-4100

Hotline Number: 1-800-494-8100 (24 hr victims of crime helpline)

Fax Number: 401-454-5565
Web Address: www.dayoneri.org
Email Address: info@satrc.org
Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Sexual assault victims and families, survivors of homicide victims,

and victims of other crimes

Services Provided: Counseling, support groups; legal advocacy; educational and

professional training; hospital/police accompaniment through the

Victims of Crime Helpline

The Samaritans

Address: 2 Magee Street

Providence, RI 02906

Phone Number: 401-272-4243

Hotline Numbers: 1-800-365-4044; 401-272-4044 (both are 24hrs)

TTY(TDD) Number: Same as hotline numbers

Fax Number: 401-272-4516 Office Hours: M-F (9 – 5)

Population Served: Lonely, depressed, grieving, or suicidal

Services Provided: Suicide prevention and education; someone to talk to; walk-ins on

a limited basis

Rhode Island Victim's Advocacy and Support Center (RIVASC)

Address: 875 Oaklawn Avenue

P.O. Box 20072 Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401-943-9266 Fax Number: 401-944-8065

Web Address: www.rivasc.org

E-mail: rivasc@att.net

Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish available upon request Population Served: Survivors and victims of violent crimes

Services Provided: Crisis intervention; information, referrals and case management;

criminal justice advocacy; financial recovery assistance;

community outreach program; adult & children homicide support group; education and training; restorative justice program; court

accompaniment; speaker's bureau

Legal Support

Office of the Child Advocate Address: 260 W. Exchange Street

Suite 002

Providence, R.I, 02903

Phone Number: 401-277-6650

Hotline Number: 1-800-RI CHILD (RI DCYF)

Fax Number: 401- 277-6652

Web Address: www.child-advocate.state.ri.us

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Children in DCYF

Services Provided: Court advocacy; legal information and representation; for children in

DCYF care on claims for victim compensation

Child Support Enforcement Address: 77 Dorrance Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-222-2847 TTY(TDD) Number: 401-222-6287

Fax Number: 401-222-2887 Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Fees Charged: Public assisted families; free; all others \$20 application fee

Services Provided: Locate non-custodial parents; paternity establishment, medical

coverage, child support establishment and enforcement.

Department of Children Youth and Their Families

Address: 101 Friendship Street

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 528-3500

Hotline Number: 1-800-742-4453 (24 hrs)

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-22-5803

Fax Number: 401- 528-3590 Email: DCYF@state.ri.gov Office Hours: M-F (8:30- 4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Abused or neglected children and their families

Service Provided: Court accompaniment; transportation; legal representation;

counseling; information and referral; placement in residential

facilities

Legal Information and Referral Service for the Elderly

Address: 115 Cedar Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-521-5040 TY(TDD) Number: 401-421-1666 Fax Number: 401-421-2703

Contact: Maebeth McCormick 401-421-7799

Email/Web Address: mbmccormick@ribar.com; www.ribar.com/public/elderly.asp

Office Hours: M-F (9:00 - 5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Portuguese

Population Served: 60 years or older

Fee Charged: Free consultation fee up to 30 minutes, reduced fee and pro bono (free)

services for income – eligible seniors

Services Provided: Information and referral; assistance with almost any legal problem

Rhode Island Commission for Human Rights

Address: 180 Westminster Street, 3 Fl.

Providence, RI 02903

Phone: 401-222-2661

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-222-2664

Fax Number: 401-222-2616 Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: All

Geographical Area: Statewide

Services Provided: General information and referrals on discrimination issues.

Rhode Island Bar Association's Lawyer Referral Service and Reduced Fee Program

Address: 115 Cedar Street Providence, R.I. 02903 Phone Number: 401-421-7799 TTY(TDD) Number: 401-421-1666

Fax Number: 401-421-2703

Web Address: www.ribar.com

Email: santhony@ribar.com Office Hours: M-F (9:00 - 5:00)Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: service is designed for anyone who can afford the services of a

lawyer. A reduced fee service is available for those who qualify

Fees Charged: \$25.00 referral fee; initial half-hour consolation is free.

Services Provided: Information and referral to attorneys by area of law, offers reduced fees for those who are income eligible

Rhode Island Disability Law Center Inc.

Address: 349 Eddy Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-831-3150; Toll free 1-800-733-5332

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-831-5335
Fax Number: 401-274-5568
Web Address: www.ridlc.org
Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00)
Languages Spoken: English, Spanish
Population Served: Persons with disabilities

Services Provided: Legal representation, systematic legal advocacy; information and

referral

Rhode Island Legal Services

Address: 56 Pine Street, 4 floor

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-274-2652; Toll free 1-800-662-5034

TTY(TDD) Number: 401- 272-5335 Fax Number: 401-453-0310

Web Address: www.rils.org
Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00)
Languages Spoken: English, Spanish
Population Served: Low income

Services Provided: Court advocacy, legal information and representation; general

information and referral

Volunteer Lawyer Program Address: 115 Cedar Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 421-7758; Toll Free 1-800-339-7758

Fax Number: 401- 421 – 2703

Web Address: www.ribar.com/public/volunteer.asp

Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Client's income must qualify under federally-regulated guidelines Services Provided: Legal assistance to low-income clients who cannot obtain legal representation on their own or through other existing agencies

Medical

Kent County Memorial Hospital 455 Tollgate Road Warwick, R.I. 02886 Rhode Island Hospital 593 Eddy Street Providence, R.I. 02903 401-444-4000

Women & Infants Hospital 101 Dudley Street Providence, R.I. 02905 401-274-1100

Hasbro Children's Hospital 593 Eddy Street Providence, RI 02903 401-444-4000

People with Disabilities

Rhode Island Disability Law Center Inc.

Address: 349 Eddy Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-831-3150; Toll Free 1-800-733-5332

TTY(TDD) Number: 401-831-5335
Fax Number: 401-274-5568
Web Address: www.ridlc.org
Office Hours: M-F (9:00 – 5:00)
Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Persons with disabilities

Services Provided: Legal representation, systematic legal advocacy; information and

referral

Rhode Island Office of Rehabilitation Services

Address: 40 Fountain Street
Providence, R.I. 02903
Phone Number: 401-421-7005
TTY(TDD) Number: 401-421-7016
E-mail: rcarroll@ors.state.ri.us
Office Hours: M-F (8:30- 4:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Individuals with disabilities

Protection Orders

Elizabeth Buffum Chase Center

Address: P.O. Box 9476 Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-738-9700

Hotline: 401-738- 1700

Fax Number: 401-738-1713

Web Address: www.ebccenter.org E-mail Address: info@ebccenter.org

Office Hours: Business, M-F (9-5); Residential, 24hrs daily

Fee Charged: Shelter only, \$1.00/day per person Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Safe shelter; individual and group counseling; children's art therapy;

District & Family court advocacy

Restraining Order Services

Address: Garrahy Judicial Complex

One Dorrance Plaza Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-458-3372 Hotline: 1-800-494-8100 Fax Number: 401-458-3373

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 12:30) & (1:30-4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish (upon request) Population Served: Victims of domestic violence

Services Provided: Assist in completing application for temporary restraining orders;

Advocacy and support to victims in restraining order court proceedings

Kent County Court Advocate

Address: Kent County Court House

222 Quaker Lane Warwick, R.I. 02886

Telephone Number: 401-822-6680

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence, misdemeanor offenses

Services Provided: Accompanies victims to court, makes referrals, assists with

restraining orders and legal paperwork, assists with misdemeanor

cases

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence and sexual assault

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal

justice information, 911 cell phones

Senior Centers

Buttonwoods

3027 West Shore Road Warwick, R.I. 02886 401-732-0140

J.L. Carrolo 830 Oakland Beach Avenue Warwick, R.I. 02886 401-738-2000

Pilgrim 27 Pilgrim Parkway Warwick, R.I. 02888 401-463-3474

Sexual Assault

Sexual Assault & Trauma Resource Center of Rhode Island

Address: 100 Medway Street Providence, R.I. 02903-4244 Phone Number: 401-421-4100

Hotline Number: 1-800-494-8100 (24 hour victims of crime helpline)

Fax Number: 401-454-5565

Email: info@satrc.org

Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: Sexual assault victims & families, survivors of homicide victims, &

victims of other crimes

Services Provided: Counseling, support groups; legal advocacy; educational and

professional training; hospital/police accompaniment through the

Victims of Crime Helpline

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence and sexual assault

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal

justice information, 911 cell phones

Veterans

Vets Center/ Department of Veterans Affairs

Address: 2038 Warwick Avenue

Warwick, R.I. 02889

Phone Number: 401-739-0167

Hotline: 401-273-7100 (for VA Medical Center)

Fax Number: 401-739-7705

E-mail: berne.greene@med.va.gov

Office Hours: M-F (8:30-5:00); evenings by appointment only

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Population Served: All combat veterans, Vietnam era veterans, sexual trauma/

harassment victims

Services Provided: Information and referrals; counseling

Veterans Action Center - Rhode Island

Address: 250 Prairie Avenue Providence, R.I. 02905

Phone Number: 401-521-6710; 401-521-6711

Fax Number: 401- 454-4390

E-mail Address: therispirit@aol.com
Office Hours: M-Th (8:30-4:30); F (8:30-1:00)

Population Served: Veterans of any war and their families

Service Provided: General information and referral; discharge reviews; job placement;

counseling; representative payee services

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Providence Regional Office Address: 380 Westminster Mall Providence R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 1-800-827-1000

Population Served: Veterans and their families

Service Provided: General information and referral; discharge reviews; job placement;

counseling; representative payee services, various veterans

services

Victim Compensation

Office of the Child Advocate Address: 272 W. Exchange Street

Suite 301

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-222-6650

Hotline Number: 1-800-RI CHILD (RI DCYF)

Fax Number: 401- 222-6652

Web Address: www.child-advocate.state.ri.us

Office Hours: M-F (8:30 – 4:00) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Children in DCYF

Services Provided: Court advocacy; legal information and representation; for children in DCYF care on claims for victim compensation

Central Registry (Rhode Island Superior Court)

Address: 250 Benefit Street

Room 110

Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401-222-2084 TTY(TDD) Number: 401-222-3269

Fax Number: 401- 222-3022 Office Hours: M- F (8:30-4:30) Language Spoken: English only

Service Provided: Collection and disbursement of restitution to victims; assist victims

with questions regarding their case

Crime Victim Compensation Program

Address: 40 Fountain Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Office of the General Treasurer Phone Number: 401- 222-8590 Fax Number: 401- 222-4577

Email: jcarroll@treasury.state.ri.us Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:30)

Population Served: All victims of violent crimes

Services Provided: Financial compensation to victims of violent crimes and dependants

of relatives of homicide victims

DIRE Emergency Fund (Office of Community Service and Advocacy)

Address: 184 Broad Street Providence, R.I. 02903

Phone Number: 401- 421- 7833 Fax Number: 401- 453-6135 Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:30)

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Services Provided: Rent, utility, heating and prescription assistance

Justice Assistance

Address: 943 Park Avenue Cranston, R.I, 02910

Phone Number: 401-781-7000 Fax Number: 401-781-1062

Email: Kbrown@JA.necoxmail.com Office Hours: M - F (8:30 – 4:30) Languages Spoken: English, Spanish Population Served: Victims of crime

Service Provided: Support; transportation; counseling information and referrals; access

restitution

Rhode Island Victim's Advocacy and Support Center (RIVASC)

Address: 875 Oaklawn Avenue

P.O. Box 20072 Cranston, R.I. 02920

Phone Number: 401-943-9266 Fax Number: 401-944-8065

Web Address: www.rivasc.org

E-mail: rivasc@att.net

Office Hours: M-F (9:00-5:00) Languages Spoken: English

Population Served: Survivors and victims of all violent crimes

Services Provided: Crisis intervention; information, referrals and case management;

criminal justice advocacy; financial recovery assistance;

community outreach program; adult & children homicide support group; education and training; restorative justice program; court

accompaniment; speaker's bureau

Inmate Information

Rhode Island Parole Board – Enhanced Victim Services Program

Address: 40 Howard Avenue

Cranston, R.I. 02910

Phone Number: 401-462-0900 Fax Number: 401-462-0915

Web Address: www.paroleboard.ri.gov

Office Hours: M-F (8:30-4:00)

Population Served: Victims of crime whose offender is parole eligible Service Provided: Information and assistance with parole process

Rhode Island Department of Corrections Office of Victims Services

Address: 15 Fleming Rd.

Cranston, RI 02920

 Phone Number:
 401-462-5203

 Hotline Number:
 877-744-8463

 Fax Number:
 401-462-0164

 Office Hours:
 M – F (9-5)

Languages Spoken: English, Hotline – Spanish and English

Population Served: Crime victims and their families

Services Provided: Supporting the recovery of crime victims by providing information

and advocacy.

Rhode Island VINE Program

Phone Number: 1-877-RI-4-VINE (1-877-744-8463)

Web Address: www.vinelink.com

Office Hours: 24-hour hotline

Population Served: All victims of crime and their families

Services Provided: VINE is a free 24-hour telephone service that allows you to check on

the status of inmates in custody within the Rhode Island prison and jail system and to register for automatic notification whenever an

offender's incarceration status has changed.

Warwick Police Department Law Enforcement Advocate

Address: 99 Veterans Memorial Drive

Warwick, R.I, 02886

Phone Number: 401-468-4372 Fax Number: 401-468-4309

Office Hours: Varies

Population Served: Victims of domestic violence and sexual assault

Services Provided: Support; referrals, protective orders information, advocacy,

information of filing a police report, safety planning, criminal

justice information, 911 cell phones

HOTLINES

Alcohol Abuse

• Alcohol Abuse (800) 234-0430

Alcohol Abuse and Drug Hotline

(800) 622-7422

- Al-Anon/Alateen Family Group Headquarters
 1-888-4-AL-ANON

 M-F 8 am-6 pm ET. Offers hope and help to family and friends of alcoholics.
 Provides information about Al-Anon/Alateen and referrals for local meetings.
- The Alcohol Hotline 1-800-ALCOHOL

 Nationwide help and referral hotline for alcohol and drug problems. The phones are answered by individuals trained to assist callers 24 hours a day, seven days a week.
- The Kent Center 401-738-4300 Mental Health and substance abuse counseling; crisis intervention; elderly, adult, youth and family, 24 hour emergency services; psychiatric services.

Battered Men

• Domestic Abuse Help line for Men

1-888-7HELPLINE

Battered Women's Shelters

• Elizabeth Buffum Chace Center 401-738-17000

Children

• Childhelp USA 1-800-4-A-CHILD

1-800-2-A-CHILD (TDD #) 1-800-422-4453

National child abuse hotline for victims, offenders, and parents.

- DCYF To Report Child Abuse (800) RI CHILD
- Department of Children Youth And Their Families 1-800-742-4453
- National Center for Missing and Exploited Children 1-800-THE-LOST 1-800-843-5678

Report any information regarding a missing child also for reporting the exploitation of children, such as child pornography. Parents and others concerned with child safety can call this number to report suspicious or illegal Internet activity online.

Crisis Intervention

- Crossroads Rhode Island 800-367-2700
 State shelter in Providence; crisis intervention; counseling; street outreach; information and referral; medical and dental; employment training and placement.
- The Kent Center 401-738-4300 Mental Health and substance abuse counseling; crisis intervention; elderly, adult, youth and family, 24 hour emergency services; psychiatric services.
- NineLine 1-800-999-9999

Free, confidential, and immediate crisis intervention for youth and parents.

National Runaway Switchboard 1-800-RUNAWAY
 1-800-621-786-2929

Non-judgmental, confidential crisis intervention and local and national referrals through a 24-hour hotline for youth and their families.

Domestic Violence

• National Domestic Violence

1-800-799-SAFE(7233) 1-800-787-3244 (TTY #)

Crisis intervention, information about domestic violence, referrals to local service providers to victims of domestic violence and those calling on their behalf, assistance in both English and Language line for all languages / translations.

- Victims of Crime Helpline 1-800-494-8100
- Elizabeth Buffum Chace Center 401-738-1700

Elderly

- Department of Elderly Affairs 404-462-4000 Support; Information and referral; coordination of services to prevent further abuse; counseling; respite; intervention; housing; homecare.
- Elder and Handicapped Abuse 401-461-5940

Homeless Shelters

- Crossroads Rhode Island 800-367-2700
 State shelter in Providence; crisis intervention; counseling; street outreach; information and referral; medical and dental; employment training and placement.
- House of Hope 401-463-3324 Warwick shelter.
- RI Family Shelter (Warwick Shelter) 401-739-8584

<u>Poison Control</u> (800) 682-9211

• National Capital Poison Center

1-800-222-1222

Call this number 24 hours a day 7 days a week to speak with a poison expert, call immediately if you have a poison emergency. Also, call if you have any questions regarding poison and poison prevention.

Legal Services

- Restraining Order Office 401-458-3372
- Kent County Court House 401-821-1757
- RI Legal Services 401-274-2653
- Volunteer Lawyers of RI 1-800-399-7758

Sexual Assault

- Day One (formerly sexual Assault and Trauma Resource Center) 401-421-4100
- Victims of Crime Helpline 1-800-494-8100
- National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-HOPE

The Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network (RAINN) operates the free and confidential National Sexual Assault Hotline and is the nation's largest anti-sexual assault organization. RAINN also educates the public about sexual assault and leads national efforts to improve services to victims and ensure that rapists are brought to justice.

Sexually Transmitted Diseases

• National STD Hotline 1-800-227-8922

1-800-342-2437 1-800-344-7432 (Spanish)

Provides information on sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) and referrals to local clinics.

National AIDS Hotline 1-800-342-AIDS
 24-hour hotline provides information, education, and answers questions regarding AIDS, testing facilities, and medications used for treatment.

Suicide

• National Hope line Network 1-800-SUICIDE

1-800-784-2433

If you are in crisis or having thoughts about suicide, please call the National Hopeline immediately. Your call will be connected to a certified 24-hour crisis center closest to your calling location.

• National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-273-TALK (8255) Connects individuals in suicidal crisis by to the nearest available suicide prevention and mental health service provider.

• The Samaritans of R.I. (Providence) 1-800- 365-4044; 401-272-4044

Suicide Prevention and education.

Teens

• Pregnant Teens (888) 628-3353

National Runaway Switchboard for Teens (800) 621-4000
 1-800-RUNAWAY

1-800-KCNAWA1 1-800-621-786-2929

Non-judgmental, confidential crisis intervention and local and national referrals through a 24-hour hotline for youth and their families.

Victims of Crime

• Victims of Crime Helpline (800) 494-8100

Refers callers to an array of critical services including crisis intervention, research information, assistance with the criminal justice process, counseling and support groups.

• Rhode Island VINE Program 1-877-RI-4-VINE (744-8463) (Victim Information & Notification Everyday)

WEBSITES

Local Resources

• Warwick Police Department www.wpd.org

Domestic Violence

- Women's Law Initiative <u>www.womenslaw.org</u>
 Understanding legal information and resources for women living or escaping domestic violence
- Rhode Island Bar Association <u>www.ribar.com</u>
 Public information; choosing a lawyer and community resource
- Rhode Island Judiciary Home Page www.courts.state.ri.us

Adult criminal database

- National Center for Victims of Crime www.ncvc,org Stalking resource center
- Custody Preparation <u>custodyprepformoms.org</u> Support site for mothers being primary caretakers
- National Coalition against Domestic Violence <u>www.ncadv.org</u> Getting help resource (safety planning, etc.)
- Leaving Domestic Abuse Safety <u>www.leavingabuse.com</u> Information of abuse and plans to leave abusive relationship
- Violence Against Women www.vaw.umn.edu
 Provides professionals and up to date information on
 Interventions to stop violence against women
- New Social Security Number <u>www.ssa.gov/pubs/10093.html</u>
- Rhode Island Legal Services <u>www.rils.org</u>
 Provide full range of legal assistance
- Domestic Violence in Foreign Languages <u>www.hotpeachpages.net</u> International Domestic Violence and Abuse Agencies List
- Family Violence Prevention Fund <u>www.endabuse.org</u>
 Works to prevent violence within the home, and in the community
- Domestic Violence Survival Kit http://www.dvguide.com/content.html
- Elizabeth Buffum Chace Center www.ebccenter.org
- Faith Trust Institute http://www.faithtrustinstitute.org
- Helping to Heal http://www.helping2heal.com/home.htm
- Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ricadv.org
- Women Against Domestic Violence <u>www.wadv.org</u>
- Minnesota Center Against DV <u>www.mincava.umn.edu</u>

Parenting

- Focus Adolescent Services <u>www.focusas.com</u> Clearinghouse of information and resources to help and Support families with troubles and at risk teens
- Rhode Island Parent Information Network <u>www.ripin.org</u>
 Provides information, training, support and advocacy to
 Parents seeking help for their children
- Department of Children, Youth and Families <u>www.dcyf.state.ri.us</u> Integrates responsibilities for troubled children, youth and families

Male Victims

- Battered Men <u>www.batteredmen.com</u> Resource for battered men
- Domestic Abuse Help line for Men <u>www.noexcuse4abuse.org</u> or <u>www.dahmw.org</u> Practical assistance for victims of spouse or intimate partner abuse

Human Services

• Department of Human Resources <u>www.dhs.state.ri.us</u> Provide services to Rhode Islanders in need

Immigration

- The Immigration Portal <u>www.ilw.com</u> Information on immigration law
- U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services <u>www.uscis.gov</u>

Mental Health

- Internet Mental Health www.mentalhealth.com
- National Mental Health Association <u>www.nmha.org</u>
- Licensed Social Workers www.abecsw.org
- EMDR Association www.emdria.org
- Therapists and Support Groups www.getmentalhelp.com
- Mental Health Referrals www.mentalhealth.org
- RI Psychological Association <u>www.ripsych.org</u>
- Mental Health Association of RI www.mhari.org
- RI & Bradley Hospital <u>www.lifespan.org</u>

- Butler Hospital <u>www.butler.org</u>
- CCAP www.comcap.org